

# SHS Band - Booster Meeting February 20, 2024

Called to Order: 7:05 pm

Minutes from the November & January meetings have been received, approved, and are being posted to the website.

## I. Treasurer Report: presented by Jana Harrison:

January 2024

Beginning	14,056.23
20 Deposits	24,238.00
9 Checks	6,228.43
Ending	32,065.80

The treasury report has been approved.

## II. Officer Reports:

### President - Roger Guzman:

- Hopefully meeting over Spring Break with Mrs. Taylor and prop people to plan out props for next year's show
- Band Banquet will be Thursday, May 16th at the Atrium
- Having budget meeting on Wednesday, Feb. 28th
- Board Elections will be coming up in April
  - 2 week break between nominations & the vote

### Volunteers – Roger Guzman for John Cundiff:

- Look for upcoming volunteer opportunities for registration, band banquet, and mattress fundraiser

### Fundraising – Paula Clark:

- Spirit Nights:
  - February 29th- Chick-fil-a on North Garland 6am-10pm (Waiting on pass code), earn 15% of group sales
  - March 6th- Panera at Firewheel, earn 25% group sales
  - April 16th- Chipotle at Firewheel, earn 33% of group sales
  - May 8th- Manny's at The Station
- Upcoming Fundraiser Events:
  - Nicole McBee got us a sponsorship from Jason's Deli in Rowlett for \$500.

- Calendar Fundraiser for April; Have section leaders talk it up to their sections & get directors to talk it up and tell the why behind the fundraiser (Voted & approved calendar fundraiser)
  - Prizes for the first 5 students that fill their calendar (gift card)
  - Could earn up to \$465 per band student
- Mrs. Taylor booked the Mattress Fundraiser for Sunday, April 28th at Sachse HS in the cafeteria or gym

Communications - Jeff Bickerstaff:

- New Parent Orientation coming up on Tuesday, April 30th
- Flier on website
- Need to get the message out about parents needing to make at least \$100 deposit at registration
- Trying to incorporate live feeds to increase the band's brand presence on social media

Colorguard - Sara Brideman:

- Varsity placed 1st and JV 5th at our latest competition
- Next competition is Saturday, March 16th at Chisholm Trail HS.
- Received a great compliment from judges on prop placement!
- JV Championship is at the end of March & Varsity in April

Merchandise – Teresa Cundiff:

- We need ideas for what items we want for merchandise & design ideas
  - Hats, visors, blankets?

Adjourned Meeting: 7:32 pm

Next meeting: March 19th